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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation 

<braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 10:14 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Subject: Fw: SMF3469B - Supp and Check Photos

Attachments: IMG_1508.JPG; IMG_1527.JPG; IMG_1518.JPG; IMG_1524.JPG; IMG_1525.JPG; IMG_

1526.JPG; IMG_1546.JPG; IMG_1532.JPG; IMG_1533.JPG; IMG_1544.JPG; IMG_1545.JPG

Re-send 

 

 

Best Regards 

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew) 

Fax: 6281 5767 

www.SPARKcarcare.com 

 

 

From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation 

Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 9:53 AM 

To: LKK Kenneth 

Subject: SMF3469B - Supp and Check Photos  

  

Dear Kenneth 

 

Please note that the both front seat belt have been activated. Hence, need to replace driver and pax seat belt 

and air bag control unit. 

 

RH rear tyre torn, need to replace. 

 

Both front lower arm dent. 

 
Andrew 
Best Regards 

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew) 
Fax: 6281 5767 

www.SPARKcarcare.com 

 


